

The logo consists of the letters "HME" in a bold, white, sans-serif font, centered within a solid black rectangular background.

14110 Stowe Drive • Poway, California 92064 USA
Phone: (858) 535-6043 • Fax: (858) 535-6019

DATE: 1/3/2003 **FAX:** (202) 418-1944
TO: FCC Experimental Radio Service **PAGES:** 1 of 4
ATTN: John Kennedy
FROM: David O'Gwynn
RE: FCC File # 0002-EX-PL-2003 (reference number 2383)

As per our telephone conversation this morning, I have submitted our responses through the FCC web site. This FAX contains the same information as a backup copy for your reference.

Best regards,
David O'Gwynn

The information contained in this facsimile message is confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error or are not certain whether it is privileged, please notify us immediately by telephone collect and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. postal service at our expense. Thank you.

HME 671821A (12/02)

Justification for Quantities of Devices for Form 442 File # 0002-EX-PL-2003 (reference number 2383)

One of the primary reasons for obtaining this experimental license is to be able to demonstrate product to customers at their sites and at industry trade shows. A single system may employ a number of transmitters. There may be several systems being demonstrated simultaneously in various parts of the country, and development work will proceed at our company plant. Therefore, there could be a significant number of transmitters in use at any one time. It is for this reason that we have requested approval for 100 devices.